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Lynne Aspery

From: Lyndsey Hall
Sent: 06 October 2021 15:15
To: David Pedlow
Cc: Planning Admin
Subject: RE: R/2021/0432/FF - FORMER REDCAR STEELWORKS (TEESWORKS) - SOIL 

HOSPITAL

David,  
 
The LLFA are happy to support the recommendation of condition by NWL (dated 5th Oct. 21.)– allowing the 
withdrawal of the LLFA previously requested conditions. 
 
 
Kind regards  
 
Lyndsey  
 
Lyndsey Hall BA (Hons) PGDip FCRM  
Engineer 
Engineering Services  
Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council 
 
Direct Line: 01287 612343 
Mobile: 07557 481108 
Email: Lyndsey.hall@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk 
 
Corporate Directorate for Adults & Communities 
Redcar & Cleveland House 
Kirkleatham Street 
Redcar 
Yorkshire 
TS10 1RT 
 

 
Follow us on Twitter: @redcarcleveland 
Like us on Facebook: facebook.com/redcarcleveland 
Follow us in Instagram: instagram.com/redcar.cleveland 
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From: David Pedlow <David.Pedlow@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk>  
Sent: 28 September 2021 08:08 
To: Lyndsey Hall <Lyndsey.Hall@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk>; 'carrie.taylor@nwl.co.uk' <carrie.taylor@nwl.co.uk> 
Subject: R/2021/0432/FF - FORMER REDCAR STEELWORKS (TEESWORKS) - SOIL HOSPITAL 
 
Good morning 
 
I have previously received consultee responses requesting conditions relating to the disposal of foul and surface 
water from the proposed development.  The applicant has provided additional information which a re-consultation 
was sent on 15/09/21 seeking any further comments from you and whether the proposed conditions are still 
required.  I am on leave for a week from today, however I would appreciate any comments you make have on my 
return to the office on 6th October to allow the application to be progressed to a decision. 
 
I have included a link to the application on the Council website below. 
 
Planning Application Details (redcar-cleveland.gov.uk) 
 
I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
David Pedlow  MRTPI 
Acting Development Services Manager 
Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council 
 
Upcoming leave: 29/09/21 to 06/10/21 
 
Corporate Directorate for Growth, Enterprise and Environment 
Development Management Team 
Redcar & Cleveland House 
Kirkleatham Street 
Redcar 
Yorkshire 
TS10 1RT 
 
Tel: 01287 612546 
 
Email: david.pedlow@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk 
 
Follow us on Twitter: @redcarcleveland 
Like us on Facebook: facebook.com/redcarcleveland 
 


